

# Refrigerator News

June 3, 2018



## This Week at Lincolnshire

Tuesday, June 5

2:00 p.m. Grief Group

Wednesday, June 6

1:00 Outreach & Caring

Thursday, June 7

7:00 p.m. Men's Bible Study  
@ Loutsenhizers

Saturday, June 9

10:00 – 1:30 VBS Workday

May 24, 2018 Leadership Team Minutes

Notes by Carolyn Egolf

Present: Paul & Cheryl Thomas, Lori Linn, Jack & Judy Steckly, Bob & Marty Kaylor, Marv & Sara Loutsenhizer, Jan Williams, Jan Ward, Sharon McKay, Marilyn Drudge, and Carolyn Egolf.

**Pastors' Report:** Printed copies of Thomas's "Leadership Report" for May were reviewed with Cheryl highlighting worship services, Zionworx, decorating, and Music & Worship Team. Those continuing or newly added to the team include Margaret Pletcher, Deb Shaw, Casey Drudge, Carolyn Egolf, Sheryl Patterson, and Ruth Strole.

Paul noted his work with Sign Committee, Pet Policy, Insurance, District Board, and visitations.

Paul & Cheryl will be attending Annual Conference including worship service July 8.

Cheryl expressed gratitude to those attending open house, commended Judy Steckly for her work on VBS, and noted that current focus is on preparing for services, June 2 Leadership Event, and June 3 & 10 forums.

**Service Times will remain same: 9:00--Summer Forum, 10:15--Pre-Worship, and 10:30--Worship.**

### **Calling & Discernment—Marty Kaylor:**

1. Lowell Shearer resigned as Worship & Music Vice-Chair, but will continue arranging for worship leaders. Paul & Cheryl will serve as co-chairs.
2. Thank you notes will be sent in June.
3. Next CDC meeting is June 14.
4. Dave Bell will serve as Annual Conference delegate. Items for First Step House in Cincinnati will be collected by June 24, and a questionnaire will be in bulletin June 3 regarding items to be considered at Conference.

### **Christian Education—Judy Steckly:**

1. Summer Forums begin June 3. Thanks to Heather Grady for planning.
2. Multi-age curriculum will be used for Children's Sunday School.
3. There is no Junior Church during the summer.
4. Need for volunteers to care for young children during worship & forum was discussed. Some from Leadership Team volunteered, announcement will be made to congregation, and sign-up sheets provided.
5. VBS: June 9: VBS Workday at Lincolnshire--10:00-1:30  
June 30: VBS Beach Theme Party at First Christian-- 7-9 P.M.  
July 22-26: VBS at Lincolnshire--5:30-8:00 P.M.
6. An ad hoc committee will select curricula choices for fall adult classes.

Event Possibility: Paul noted that Tony Wolfe, a comedian with Mercy Me, is available, and a block party as a community event, perhaps on a Thursday night, was suggested.

**Church Sign:** Congregational Meeting to vote on church sign will be Sunday June 3. Some pledges and contributions have been received. The recommendation “that a digital sign be purchased through Indiana Sign Works” came from Sign Committee to Leadership Team where it was approved at April 26 meeting.

**Honduran Church**—A recommendation that Honduran Church be allowed to use sanctuary was made by Sara and seconded by Marv. Motion passed.

**Outreach & Caring—Sara Loutsenhizer:**

1. No meeting in May.
2. Gratitude was expressed to all who signed on Ministry Surveys to help with matters related to Outreach and Caring and for the hospitality & caring continually extended by the congregation.
3. Next meeting: June 14.
4. Birthday dinner June 10 will also be celebration of Lincolnshire’s 60<sup>th</sup> anniversary. Casey will present history. Jan Ward named those providing cakes/ table décor. She will contact Timbercrest residents who may be interested in coming.

**Stewardship—Bob Kaylor:** No report.

**Treasurer’s Report—Marilyn Drudge**

April giving was strong, and expenditures are 33.4% of budget.

**Ordinances—Bob Kaylor:** Ordinance Group meets June 13.

**Worship & Music:** Info was part of Pastors’ Report.

**Property Management-- Marv Loutsenhizer:**

1. Ben’s Bugs-Be-Gone provides monthly service.
  2. Cleaning of various areas will be done after VBS.
  3. Air Conditioners, though checked earlier, need attention.
  4. Church Sign: Request for pledges continues.
  5. Pet Policy: Discussion focused on insurance, particularly potential liability and resulting cost increases.
  6. Treadmill/Playground Policies: Coverage being checked. Policies may need to be written.
  7. WiFi in youth room needs to be ready in September. Rooms to be used for VBS are marked.
- Next Leadership Team meeting is Thursday June 28.



Today’s forum and the June 10 forum is by Pastor Paul and Pastor Cheryl and involve the congregation in the leadership model as found in “The Purpose Driven Church.” The message is “How to Create Growth without Compromising Your Message and Mission.”

---

**A REMINDER...**

**Next Sunday is the combined birthday dinner and potluck.  
A reminder to bring ONLY entrees...no desserts!**

---

June 3	Sheryl Patterson
June 4	Brent Howard
June 5	Joe Kirkman
June 9	Judi Henderson
June 10	Dorothy Tripp
June 12	Joanne Schmidt
June 14	Jane Baker
June 22	Stan Gorom
June 24	Janet Howard
June 28	Sharon McKay



June 1	Marv & Sara Loutsenhizer
June 12	Howard & Margaret Pletcher
June 13	Dave & Evelyn Bickel
June 18	Lowell & Rebecca Shearer
June 22	Harold & Cleo Mowan
June 27	Herb & Dorothy Tripp

---

**PHONE NUMBER CHANGE**

**Jeff Bowman** has changed his numbers to:  
Cell Phone: 437-2358      Home Phone 459-6277

---

**A VBS REMINDER**

**This coming Saturday, June 9 is a big workday for VBS. It’s here at Lincolnshire from 10:00 – 1:30 and decorating and miscellaneous will be tackled! Come join the fun!**